
UNITED S1 AlI LS 

Agreement C- No. B-3 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY CO1MMISSION 

Soter aifri Eio 

Company and 
San Diego Gas and Electric Co.  
ATTN: Mr. William G. Hughes, Jr.  

Manager of Insurance 
P. 0. Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Gentlemen: 

We are presently reviewing our files and note that the following 
endorsements to your nuclear liability insurance policies have not 

been received: 

Advance Premium Endorsement and Standard Premium 
and Reserve Premium Endorsement Calendar Year 1930 

( ) ANI 
( ) MAELU 

In addition, we have not received the following endorsements and 
signed copies of the following indemnity agreements or amendments 
thereto: 

Endorsement Nos. 71, 72, 73 and 74 to NF-146 
Endorsement Nos. 62, 63 and 65 to MF-38 

We would appreciate your providing us with this information as soon 
as possible. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact us.  

Sincerely, 

ra ini z, Ind nity Specialist 
Utility Finance Branch 
Division of Engineering 
Office of Nuclear Reactor 

Regulation 

8010280277


